April 10, 1967

M. C. Gandy

c/0 Jim Connie Inc., Agent
811 lst National Bank Bldg.
Midland, Texas

Re: Plugging Repo-te Round Tank-
San Andres Pool

Gentlemen:

Returned, herewith, are single unsioned copies of plugging
reports for Mr. Gandie's federal wells in the subject pool. These
reports were received in this office april 10, 1967. This infor-
mation should be submitted on federal forms, to the local office
of the U.S.G.S. Further, like plugging reports, on state forms,
should be submitted for the State wells No. 1 K and 2 N 30-15-29
as requested in my laetter of March 2, 1967. Be certain to show
that mud was used between all plugs.

Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

R. L. Stamets
Geologist
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